

ANNEX XI PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 18 March 2019 11:50
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: Report on Mr Ongwen - Ex Parte Trial Chamber IX only

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
 Sent: 28 January 2019 15:31
 To: [REDACTED]
 Cc: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
 Subject: RE: Report on Mr Ongwen - Ex Parte Trial Chamber IX only

Dear Defence Counsel:

The Chamber understands that the Defence sends this supplemental report for informational purposes only. The Defence is to promptly liaise with the Registry on the recommendations in this report so that the latter can make any further arrangements it deems fit under Regulation 103 of the Regulations of the Court.

Should the Defence seek to use the information in this report for any future relief sought, it must file a formal request and make this report available to the other participants.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX

From: [REDACTED]
 Sent: 28 January 2019 14:05
 To: Trial Chamber IX Communications
 Cc: [REDACTED]
 Subject: Report on Mr Ongwen - Ex Parte Trial Chamber IX only

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

The Defence sends this email to the Trial Chamber only as it contains information classified as such.

Based on the urgency of the situation last week concerning our client, Mr Ongwen, the Defence contacted its Experts (UGA-D26-P-0041 & UGA-D26-P-0042) on 8 January 2019 to arrange for them to examine him at the ICC Detention Centre. [REDACTED] UGA-D26-P-0041) met with Mr Ongwen on 21 and 22 January at the Detention Centre in The Hague.

The Defence communicates to Trial Chamber IX the Supplementary Report of 25 January 2019, which the Defence Experts provided to us.

Please consider this report as a supplement to previously filed reports from these Defence Experts.

Thank you.

Sincerest regards,

[REDACTED]

On behalf of [REDACTED]